
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA 

CASE NO. 
 
GUCCI AMERICA, INC.,  
 

Plaintiff, 
 

vs. 
 
THE INDIVIDUALS, PARTNERSHIPS, AND 
UNINCORPORATED ASSOCIATIONS 
IDENTIFIED ON SCHEDULE “A” and  
DOES 1-10, 
 

Defendants. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
/ 

 
 
 

 
COMPLAINT FOR INJUNCTIVE RELIEF AND DAMAGES 

 
 Plaintiff, Gucci America, Inc. (“Gucci” or “Plaintiff”) hereby sues Defendants the 

Individuals, Partnerships, and Unincorporated Associations identified on Schedule “A” hereto 

and Does 1-10 (collectively “Defendants”). Defendants are promoting, selling, offering for sale 

and distributing goods bearing counterfeits and confusingly similar imitations of Gucci’s 

trademarks within this district through various fully interactive commercial Internet websites 

operating under their individual, partnership, and/or business association names identified on 

Schedule “A” hereto (the “Subject Domain Names”). In support of its claims, Gucci alleges as 

follows: 

JURISDICTION AND VENUE 

1. This is an action for federal trademark counterfeiting and infringement, false 

designation of origin, cybersquatting, common law unfair competition, and common law 

trademark infringement pursuant to 15 U.S.C. §§ 1114, 1116, 1125(a), and 1125(d) and The All 

Writs Act, 28 U.S.C § 1651(a).  Accordingly, this Court has subject matter jurisdiction over this 

Case 0:15-cv-61684-FAM   Document 1   Entered on FLSD Docket 08/13/2015   Page 1 of 30



2 

action pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 1121 and 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331 and 1338.  This Court has 

supplemental jurisdiction pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1367 over Gucci’s state law claims because 

those claims are so related to the federal claims that they form part of the same case or 

controversy. 

2. Defendants are subject to personal jurisdiction in this district because they direct 

business activities toward and conduct business with consumers throughout the United States, 

including within the State of Florida and this district, through multiple fully interactive 

commercial Internet websites accessible in Florida, operating under the Subject Domain Names. 

3. Venue is proper in this Court pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1391. Defendants are, upon 

information and belief, aliens who engage in infringing activities and cause harm within this 

district. Defendants have also advertised and offered to sell infringing products into this district. 

THE PLAINTIFF 

4. Gucci is a corporation duly organized under the laws of the State of New York 

with its principal place of business in the United States located at 685 Fifth Avenue, New York, 

New York 10022. Gucci operates boutiques within this district. Gucci is, in part, engaged in the 

business of manufacturing and distributing throughout the world, including within this district, a 

variety of high quality luxury goods under multiple world famous common law and federally 

registered trademarks, including those identified in Paragraph 18 below. Gucci offers for sale 

and sells its trademarked goods within this district. Defendants’ offers to sell and sales of 

counterfeit and infringing Gucci branded products are causing damage to Gucci within this 

district. Gucci regularly enforces its intellectual property rights and authorized that this action be 

brought in its name. 
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5. Like many other famous trademark owners in the luxury goods market, Gucci 

suffers ongoing daily and sustained violations of its trademark rights at the hands of 

counterfeiters and infringers, such as Defendants herein, who wrongfully reproduce and 

counterfeit Gucci’s trademarks for the twin purposes of (i) duping and confusing the consuming 

public and (ii) earning substantial profits.   

6. In order to combat the indivisible harm caused by the combined actions of 

Defendants and others engaging in similar conduct, each year Gucci expends significant 

monetary resources in connection with trademark enforcement efforts.  The recent explosion of 

counterfeiting over the Internet has created an environment that requires companies, such as 

Gucci, to file a large number of lawsuits, often it later turns out, against the same individuals and 

groups, in order to protect both consumers and itself from the ill effects of confusion and the 

erosion of the goodwill associated with the Gucci brand.   

THE DEFENDANTS 

7. Defendants operate through domain names registered with registrars in multiple 

countries and are comprised of individuals, partnerships and/or business entities of unknown 

makeup, whom, upon information and belief, reside and/or operate in other foreign jurisdictions, 

including the People’s Republic of China. Defendants have the capacity to be sued pursuant to 

Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 17(b). Defendants target their business activities towards 

consumers throughout the United States, including within this district, through the simultaneous 

operation of fully interactive commercial Internet websites existing under the Subject Domain 

Names.  

Case 0:15-cv-61684-FAM   Document 1   Entered on FLSD Docket 08/13/2015   Page 3 of 30



4 

8. Upon information and belief, Defendants use aliases in conjunction with the 

operation of their businesses, including but not limited to those identified by the same Defendant 

Number on Schedule “A” hereto.  

9. Gucci is presently unaware of the true names of Does 1-10, although they are 

generally identified as the managing agents and/or co-conspirators of Defendants.  Gucci will 

amend this Complaint upon discovery of the identities of such fictitious Defendants. 

10. Upon information and belief, Defendants are directly and personally contributing 

to, inducing and engaging in the sale of counterfeit branded products as alleged herein, often 

times as partners, co-conspirators and/or suppliers. 

11. Defendants are part of an ongoing scheme to create and maintain an illegal 

marketplace enterprise on the World Wide Web, which (i) confuses consumers regarding the 

source of Defendants’ goods for profit, and (ii) expands the marketplace for illegal, counterfeit 

Gucci branded goods while shrinking the legitimate marketplace for genuine Gucci branded 

goods. The natural and intended byproduct of Defendants’ actions is the erosion and destruction 

of the goodwill associated with the Gucci name and associated trademarks, as well as the 

destruction of the legitimate market sector in which Gucci operates. 

12. Defendants are the past and present controlling forces behind the operation of, at 

least, the Subject Domain Names. 

13. Upon information and belief, Defendants directly engage in unfair competition 

with Gucci by (i) offering for sale and selling goods bearing counterfeits and infringements of 

one or more of Gucci’s trademarks to consumers within the United States and this district 

through multiple fully interactive commercial websites operating under the Subject Domain 

Names and additional domains and websites not yet known to Gucci and (ii) creating and 
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maintaining an illegal marketplace enterprise for the purpose of diverting business from Gucci’s 

legitimate marketplace for its genuine goods. Defendants have purposefully directed some 

portion of their illegal activities towards consumers in the State of Florida through the 

advertisement, offer to sell, sale, and shipment of counterfeit branded goods into the State, and 

by operating an illegal marketplace enterprise which impacts and interferes with commerce 

throughout the United States, including within the State of Florida.   

14. Upon information and belief, Defendants have registered, established or 

purchased, and maintained their respective Subject Domain Names, and the websites operating 

thereunder. Upon information and belief, many Defendants have engaged in fraudulent conduct 

with respect to the registration of the Subject Domain Names by providing false and/or 

misleading information to their various registrars during the registration or maintenance process. 

Upon information and belief, many Defendants have anonymously registered and maintained 

their Subject Domain Names for the sole purpose of engaging in illegal counterfeiting activities. 

15. Upon information and belief, Defendants will continue to register or acquire new 

domain names for the purpose of selling and offering for sale goods bearing counterfeit and 

confusingly similar imitations of Gucci’s trademarks unless preliminarily and permanently 

enjoined. Moreover, upon information and belief, Defendants will continue to maintain and grow 

their illegal marketplace enterprise at Gucci’s expense unless preliminarily and permanently 

enjoined. 

16. Defendants’ entire Internet-based website businesses amount to nothing more 

than illegal operations established and operated in order to infringe the intellectual property 

rights of Gucci and others. 
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17. Defendants’ business names, i.e., the Subject Domain Names, and any other 

domain names used in connection with the sale of counterfeit and infringing goods bearing 

Gucci’s trademarks are essential components of Defendants’ counterfeiting and infringing 

activities and are the means by which Defendants further their counterfeiting and infringing 

scheme and cause harm to Gucci. Moreover, Defendants are using Gucci’s famous name and 

trademarks to drive Internet consumer traffic to their websites operating under the Subject 

Domain Names, thereby creating and increasing the value of the Subject Domain Names and 

decreasing the size and value of Gucci’s legitimate common marketplace at Gucci’s expense.  

COMMON FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS 

Plaintiff’s Trademark Rights 

18. Gucci is the owner of all rights in and to the following trademarks, which are 

valid and registered on the Principal Register of the United States Patent and Trademark Office 

(the “Gucci Marks”): 

 
Trademark 

 

Registration 
Number 

Registration 
Date 

Class / Goods 

GUCCI 0,876,292 
September 9, 

1969 

IC 018 – pocketbooks, wallets, travel 
and duffel bags, attache cases, toilet 
cases sold empty, shoe bags, and 
umbrellas. 
 
IC 025 – shoes and boots. 

 
GUCCI 

 
0,959,338 May 22, 1973 IC 014 – watches. 

 
1,106,722 

November 21, 
1978 

IC 025 – neckties, scarves, belts, 
footwear, shirts, sweaters, coats, suits, 
and bathing suits. 
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Trademark 

 

Registration 
Number 

Registration 
Date 

Class / Goods 

 
(Green Red Green  

Stripe Design) 
 

1,122,780 July 24, 1979 

IC 018 – wallets, purses, handbags, 
shoulder bags, clutch bags, tote bags, 
card cases, attaché cases, valises, 
suitcases, duffles, and key cases. 

GUCCI 1,168,477 
September 8, 

1981 

 
IC 025 – neckties, scarves, belts, 
footwear, shirts, sweaters, coats, suits, 
dressing gowns, hats, socks, dresses, and 
bathing suits. 
 

GUCCI 1,200,991 July 13, 1982 

IC 014 – bracelets, rings, necklaces, 
cufflinks, pendants, pins, money clips, 
keyrings, all made wholly or in part of 
precious metal. 

 
(Green Red Green  

Stripe Design) 

1,483,526 April 5, 1988 IC 025 – footwear. 

 

 
 

3,039,629 
January 10, 

2006 
IC 025 – footwear and belts. 

 
3,039,630 

January 10, 
2006 

IC 018 – wallets, purses, handbags, tote 
bags, business card cases, credit card 
cases and key cases, partly or wholly of 
leather. 

 

3,072,547 March 28, 2006
IC 025 – neckties, scarves, belts, 
footwear and gloves. 

 

3,072,549 March 28, 2006

IC 018 – wallets, purses, handbags, 
shoulder bags, clutch bags, tote bags, 
business card cases, credit card cases, 
partly and wholly of leather, key cases, 
cosmetic cases sold empty, briefcases, 
attaché cases, valises, suitcases, and 
duffles. 

Case 0:15-cv-61684-FAM   Document 1   Entered on FLSD Docket 08/13/2015   Page 7 of 30



8 

 
Trademark 

 

Registration 
Number 

Registration 
Date 

Class / Goods 

 
3,376,129 

January 29, 
2008 

IC 018 – wallets, purses, handbags, 
shoulder bags, tote bags, business card 
cases, credit card cases, partly and 
wholly of leather, cosmetic cases sold 
empty, briefcases, attaché cases, valises, 
suitcases and duffles. 

 
3,378,755 

February 5, 
2008 

IC 009 – eyeglass frames and 
sunglasses.  
 
IC 014 – jewelry and watches. 
 
IC 016 – agendas and notebooks. 
 
IC 018 – wallets, purses, handbags, 
shoulder bags, clutch bags, tote bags, 
business card cases, credit card cases, 
partly and wholly of leather, key cases, 
cosmetic cases sold empty, briefcases, 
attaché cases, valises, suitcases and 
duffles.  
 
IC 025 – scarves, belts, footwear, shirts, 
sweaters, coats, suits. 

 
3,391,739 March 4, 2008 

IC 009 – eyeglass frames and 
sunglasses. 

 
3,470,140 July 22, 2008 

IC 006 – metal key rings.  
 
IC 014 – jewelry, namely, earrings, 
pendants, rings, necklaces and watches; 
key rings of precious metal.   
 
IC 025 – apparel, namely, neckties, 
scarves, shirts, sweaters, coats, hats, 
socks, dresses, bathing suits, and gloves.
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Trademark 

 

Registration 
Number 

Registration 
Date 

Class / Goods 

 

4,229,081 
October 23, 

2012 

IC 014 – jewelry. 
 
IC 018 – wallets, purses, handbags, 
shoulder bags, clutch bags, tote bags, 
business card cases, credit card cases 
partly and wholly of leather, key cases, 
cosmetic cases sold empty, briefcases, 
attache cases, valises, suitcases and 
duffel bags. 
 
IC 025 – neckties, scarves, belts, 
footwear and gloves. 

 
(Green Red Green  

Stripe Design) 

4,379,039 August 6, 2013

IC 025 – shorts, pants, jeans, leggings, t-
shirts, polo shirts, shirts, sweaters, 
sweatshirts, dresses, skirts, swimwear, 
one piece garments for infants and 
toddlers, cloth bibs, scarves, ties, hats, 
gloves, suspenders, belts. 

GUCCI 4,407,149 
September 24, 

2013 
IC 009 – sunglasses and cases for 
sunglasses. 

 

4,563,071 July 8, 2014 

IC 009 – protective covers and cases for 
mobile electronic devices and 
computers. 
 
IC 014 – watches. 

GUCCI 4,563,098 July 8, 2014 

IC 009 – protective covers and cases for 
mobile electronic communication 
devices and computers; computer 
application software for all mobile 
devices, namely, software for providing 
information in the field of fashion, the 
arts and lifestyle. 
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Trademark 

 

Registration 
Number 

Registration 
Date 

Class / Goods 

GUCCI 4,563,132 July 8, 2014 

IC 018 – handbags, shoulder bags, 
clutch bags, tote bags, briefcases, 
business card cases, credit card cases, 
backpacks, key cases, passport cases, 
cosmetic cases sold empty, valises, 
suitcases, luggage, partly and wholly 
made of leather; pet accessories, 
namely, carriers, collars and leashes; pet 
collar accessories, namely, charms. 

 
 The Gucci Marks are used in conjunction with the manufacture and distribution of high 

quality goods in the categories identified above.  True and correct copies of the Certificates of 

Registration for the Gucci Marks are attached hereto as Composite Exhibit “A.” 

19. The Gucci Marks have been used in interstate commerce to identify and 

distinguish Gucci’s high quality goods for an extended period of time. 

20. The Gucci Marks have never been assigned or licensed to any of the Defendants 

in this matter. 

21. The Gucci Marks are symbols of Gucci’s quality, reputation and goodwill and 

have never been abandoned. 

22. Further, Gucci has expended substantial time, money and other resources 

developing, advertising and otherwise promoting the Gucci Marks. The Gucci Marks qualify as 

famous marks as that term is used in 15 U.S.C. §1125(c)(1).  

23. Gucci has extensively used, advertised, and promoted the Gucci Marks in the 

United States in association with the sale of high quality luxury goods and has carefully 

monitored and policed the use of the Gucci Marks. 
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24. As a result of Gucci’s efforts, members of the consuming public readily identify 

merchandise bearing or sold under the Gucci Marks as being high quality goods sponsored and 

approved by Gucci. 

25. Accordingly, the Gucci Marks have achieved secondary meaning as identifiers of 

high quality luxury goods. 

26. Genuine goods bearing the Gucci Marks are widely legitimately advertised and 

promoted by Gucci and its authorized distributors.  Over the course of the past ten years, 

visibility on the Internet, particularly via Internet search engines such as Google, Yahoo!, and 

Bing has become increasingly important to Gucci’s overall marketing and consumer education 

efforts. Thus, Gucci expends significant monetary resources on Internet marketing and consumer 

education, including search engine optimization (“SEO”) strategies.  Those strategies allow 

Gucci to fairly and legitimately educate consumers about the value associated with the Gucci 

brand and the goods sold thereunder.   

 Defendants’ Infringing Activities 

27. Upon information and belief, at all times relevant hereto, Defendants in this action 

have had full knowledge of Gucci’s ownership of the Gucci Marks, including its exclusive right 

to use and license such intellectual property and the goodwill associated therewith. 

28. Upon information and belief, Defendants are promoting and advertising, 

distributing, selling, and/or offering for sale goods in interstate commerce using counterfeit and 

confusingly similar imitations of the Gucci Marks (collectively, the “Counterfeit Goods”) 

through the fully interactive commercial Internet websites operating under the Subject Domain 

Names.  True and correct copies of the web pages reflecting samples of the Internet websites 

operating under the Subject Domain Names are attached hereto as Composite Exhibit “B.” 
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Specifically, upon information and belief, Defendants are using identical copies of the Gucci 

Marks for different quality goods. Gucci has used the Gucci Marks extensively and continuously 

before Defendants began offering counterfeit and confusingly similar imitations of Gucci’s 

merchandise. 

29. Upon information and belief, Defendants’ Counterfeit Goods are of a quality 

substantially different than that of Gucci’s genuine goods. Defendants, upon information and 

belief, are actively using, promoting and otherwise advertising, distributing, selling and/or 

offering for sale substantial quantities of their Counterfeit Goods with the knowledge and intent 

that such goods will be mistaken for the genuine high quality products offered for sale by Gucci 

despite Defendants’ knowledge that they are without authority to use the Gucci Marks.  The net 

effect of Defendants’ actions will cause confusion of consumers at the time of initial interest, 

sale, and in the post-sale setting, who will believe Defendants’ Counterfeit Goods are genuine 

goods originating from, associated with, and approved by Gucci.  

30. Defendants advertise their Counterfeit Goods for sale to the consuming public via 

websites operating under at least the Subject Domain Names. In so advertising these products, 

Defendants improperly and unlawfully use the Gucci Marks without Gucci’s permission. Indeed, 

Defendants herein misappropriated Gucci’s advertising ideas and methods of doing business 

with regard to the advertisement and sale of Gucci’s genuine goods. Upon information and 

belief, the misappropriation of Gucci’s advertising ideas in the form of the Gucci Marks is the 

proximate cause of harm to Gucci. 

31. As part of their overall infringement and counterfeiting scheme, Defendants are, 

upon information and belief, all concurrently employing substantially similar and often times 

coordinated, paid advertising and SEO strategies based, in large measure, upon an illegal use of 
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counterfeits and infringements of the Gucci Marks. Specifically, Defendants are using 

counterfeits of Gucci’s famous name and the Gucci Marks in order to make their websites selling 

illegal goods appear more relevant and attractive to search engines across an array of search 

terms. By their actions, Defendants have created an illegal marketplace operating in parallel to 

the legitimate marketplace for Gucci’s genuine goods. Defendants are causing concurrent and 

indivisible harm to Gucci and the consuming public by (i) depriving Gucci of its right to fairly 

compete for space within search engine results and reducing the visibility of Gucci’s genuine 

goods on the World Wide Web, (ii) causing an overall degradation of the value of the goodwill 

associated with the Gucci Marks, (iii) increasing Gucci’s overall cost to market its goods and 

educate consumers about its brand via the Internet, and (iv) maintaining an illegal marketplace 

enterprise, which perpetuates the ability of Defendants and future entrants to that marketplace to 

confuse consumers and harm Gucci with impunity. 

32. Upon information and belief, Defendants are concurrently conducting and 

targeting their counterfeiting and infringing activities toward consumers and causing harm within 

this district and elsewhere throughout the United States. As a result, Defendants are defrauding 

Gucci and the consuming public for Defendants’ own benefit. Defendants’ infringement and 

disparagement of Gucci does not simply amount to the wrong description of their goods or the 

failure of the goods to conform to the advertised quality or performance. 

33. Defendants’ use of the Gucci Marks, including the promotion and advertisement, 

reproduction, distribution, sale and offering for sale of their Counterfeit Goods, is without 

Gucci’s consent or authorization. 

34. Defendants are engaging in the above-described illegal counterfeiting and 

infringing activities knowingly and intentionally or with reckless disregard or willful blindness to 
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Gucci’s rights for the purpose of trading on Gucci’s goodwill and reputation.  If Defendants’ 

intentional counterfeiting and infringing activities are not preliminarily and permanently 

enjoined by this Court, Gucci and the consuming public will continue to be harmed. 

35. Defendants’ above identified infringing activities are likely to cause confusion, 

deception, and mistake in the minds of consumers, the public, and the trade before, during and 

after the time of purchase. Moreover, Defendants’ wrongful conduct is likely to create a false 

impression and deceive customers, the public, and the trade into believing there is a connection 

or association between Gucci’s genuine goods and Defendants’ Counterfeit Goods, which there 

is not. 

36. Moreover, multiple Defendants have registered their respective Subject Domain 

Name(s), using marks that are nearly identical and/or confusingly similar to at least one of the 

Gucci Marks (collectively the “Cybersquatted Subject Domain Names”).   

37. Defendants do not have, nor have they ever had, the right or authority to use the 

Gucci Marks.  Further, the Gucci Marks have never been assigned or licensed to be used on any 

of the websites operating under the Cybersquatted Subject Domain Names. 

38. Upon information and belief, Defendants have provided false and/or misleading 

contact information when applying for the registration of the Cybersquatted Subject Domain 

Names, or have intentionally failed to maintain accurate contact information with respect to the 

registration of the Cybersquatted Subject Domain Names. 

39. Upon information and belief, Defendants have never used any of the 

Cybersquatted Subject Domain Names in connection with a bona fide offering of goods or 

services. 
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40. Upon information and belief, Defendants have not made any bona fide non-

commercial or fair use of the Gucci Marks on a website accessible under any of the 

Cybersquatted Subject Domain Names. 

41. Upon information and belief, Defendants have intentionally incorporated the 

Gucci Marks in their Cybersquatted Subject Domain Names to divert consumers looking for 

Gucci’s Internet website to their own Internet websites for commercial gain. 

42. Given the visibility of Defendants’ various websites and the similarity of their 

actions, including their SEO activities, it is clear Defendants are either related, or at a minimum, 

cannot help but know of each other’s existence and the damage likely to be caused to Gucci as a 

result of Defendants’ concurrent actions. 

43. Although some Defendants may be acting independently, they may properly be 

deemed to be acting in concert because they are combining the force of their actions to multiply 

the harm caused to Gucci. 

44. Gucci has no adequate remedy at law. 

45. Gucci is suffering irreparable and indivisible injury and has suffered substantial 

damages as a result of Defendants’ unauthorized and wrongful use of the Gucci Marks. If 

Defendants’ counterfeiting and infringing, cybersquatting, and unfairly competitive activities, 

and their illegal marketplace enterprise, are not preliminarily and permanently enjoined by this 

Court, Gucci and the consuming public will continue to be harmed. 

46. The harm and damage sustained by Gucci has been directly and proximately 

caused by Defendants’ wrongful reproduction, use, advertisement, promotion, offers to sell, and 

sale of their Counterfeit Goods and by the creation, maintenance, and very existence of 

Defendants’ illegal marketplace enterprise. 
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COUNT I - TRADEMARK COUNTERFEITING AND INFRINGEMENT 
PURSUANT TO § 32 OF THE LANHAM ACT (15 U.S.C. § 1114) 

47. Gucci hereby adopts and re-alleges the allegations set forth in Paragraphs 1 

through 46 above. 

48. This is an action for trademark counterfeiting and infringement against 

Defendants based on their use of counterfeits, copies, and/or colorable imitations of the Gucci 

Marks in commerce in connection with the promotion, advertisement, distribution, sale and/or 

offering for sale of the Counterfeit Goods. 

49. Specifically, Defendants are promoting and otherwise advertising, selling, 

offering for sale and distributing products bearing one or more of the Gucci Marks. Defendants 

are continuously infringing and inducing others to infringe the Gucci Marks by using them to 

advertise, promote, sell, and offer to sell goods bearing the Gucci Marks.     

50. Defendants’ indivisible and concurrent counterfeiting and infringing activities are 

likely to cause and actually are causing confusion, mistake, and deception among members of the 

trade and the general consuming public as to the origin and quality of Defendants’ Counterfeit 

Goods. 

51. Defendants’ unlawful actions have individually and jointly caused and are 

continuing to cause unquantifiable damages and irreparable harm to Gucci and are unjustly 

enriching Defendants at Gucci’s expense. 

52. Defendants’ above-described illegal actions constitute counterfeiting and 

infringement of the Gucci Marks in violation of Gucci’s rights under § 32 of the Lanham Act, 15 

U.S.C. § 1114. 
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53. Gucci has suffered and will continue to suffer irreparable injury due to 

Defendants’ above described activities if Defendants are not preliminarily and permanently 

enjoined. 

COUNT II - FALSE DESIGNATION OF ORIGIN 
PURSUANT TO § 43(a) OF THE LANHAM ACT (15 U.S.C. § 1125(a)) 

 
54. Gucci hereby adopts and re-alleges the allegations set forth in Paragraphs 1 

through 46 above. 

55. Defendants’ Counterfeit Goods bearing and sold under copies of the Gucci Marks 

have been widely advertised and offered for sale throughout the United States. 

56. Defendants’ Counterfeit Goods bearing and sold under copies of the Gucci Marks 

are virtually identical in appearance to each of Gucci’s genuine goods.  However, Defendants’ 

Counterfeit Goods are different in quality. Accordingly, Defendants’ activities are likely to cause 

confusion in the trade and among the general public as to at least the origin or sponsorship of 

their Counterfeit Goods. 

57. Defendants, upon information and belief, have used in connection with their 

advertisement, offers for sale, and sale of the Counterfeit Goods, false designations of origin and 

false descriptions and representations, including words or other symbols and trade dress which 

tend to falsely describe or represent such goods and have caused such goods to enter into 

commerce with full knowledge of the falsity of such designations of origin and such descriptions 

and representations, all to Gucci’s detriment. 

58. Defendants have authorized infringing uses of the Gucci Marks in Defendants’ 

advertisement and promotion of their counterfeit and infringing products. Defendants have also 

misrepresented to members of the consuming public that the Counterfeit Goods being advertised 

and sold by them are genuine, non-infringing goods. 
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59. Additionally, Defendants are using counterfeits and infringements of the Gucci 

Marks in order to unfairly compete with Gucci and others for space within search engine organic 

results, thereby jointly depriving Gucci of a valuable marketing and educational tool which 

would otherwise be available to Gucci and reducing the visibility of Gucci’s genuine goods on 

the World Wide Web. 

60. Defendants’ above-described actions are in violation of Section 43(a) of the 

Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. §1125(a). 

61. Gucci has no adequate remedy at law, and has sustained indivisible injury and 

damage caused by Defendants’ concurrent conduct. Absent an entry of an injunction by this 

Court, Gucci will continue to suffer irreparable injury to its goodwill and business reputation, as 

well as monetary damages. 

COUNT III - CLAIM FOR RELIEF FOR CYBERSQUATTING 
PURSUANT TO § 43(d) OF THE LANHAM ACT (15 U.S.C. § 1125(d)) 

62. Gucci hereby adopts and re-alleges the allegations set forth in Paragraphs 1 

through 46 above. 

63. At all times relevant hereto, Gucci has been and still is the owner of the rights, 

title and interest in and to the Gucci Marks. 

64. Upon information and belief, Defendants have acted with the bad faith intent to 

profit from the Gucci Marks and the goodwill associated with the Gucci Marks by registering 

and using the Cybersquatted Subject Domain Names.  

65. The Gucci Marks were distinctive and famous at the time Defendants registered 

the Cybersquatted Subject Domain Names. 

66. Defendants have no intellectual property rights in or to the Gucci Marks. 
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67. The Cybersquatted Subject Domain Names are identical to, confusingly similar 

to, or dilutive of at least one of the Gucci Marks. 

68. Defendants’ conduct is done with knowledge and constitutes a willful violation of 

Gucci’s rights in the Marks. At a minimum, Defendants’ conduct constitutes reckless disregard 

for and willful blindness to Gucci’s rights. 

69. Defendants’ actions constitute cybersquatting in violation of §43(d) of the 

Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. §1125(d). 

70. Gucci has no adequate remedy at law. 

71. Gucci has suffered and will continue to suffer irreparable injury due to the above 

described activities of Defendants if Defendants are not preliminarily and permanently enjoined. 

COUNT IV - COMMON LAW UNFAIR COMPETITION 

72. Gucci hereby adopts and re-alleges the allegations set forth in Paragraphs 1 

through 46 above. 

73. This is an action against Defendants based on their (i) promotion, advertisement, 

distribution, sale, and/or offering for sale of goods bearing marks which are virtually identical, 

both visually and phonetically, to the Gucci Marks, and (ii) creation and maintenance of an 

illegal, ongoing marketplace enterprise operating in parallel to the legitimate marketplace in 

which Gucci sells its genuine goods, in violation of Florida’s common law of unfair competition. 

74. Specifically, Defendants are promoting and otherwise advertising, selling, 

offering for sale and distributing infringing and counterfeit Gucci branded goods. Defendants are 

also using counterfeits and infringements of the Gucci Marks to unfairly compete with Gucci and 

others for (1) space in search engine results across an array of search terms and (2) visibility on 

the World Wide Web. 
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75. Defendants’ infringing activities are likely to cause and actually are causing 

confusion, mistake and deception among members of the trade and the general consuming public 

as to the origin and quality of Defendants’ products by their use of the Gucci Marks. 

76. Gucci has no adequate remedy at law and is suffering irreparable injury and 

damages as a result of Defendants’ actions. 

COUNT V - COMMON LAW TRADEMARK INFRINGEMENT 

77. Gucci hereby adopts and re-alleges the allegations set forth in Paragraphs 1 

through 46 above. 

78. This is an action for common law trademark infringement against Defendants 

based on their promotion, advertisement, offering for sale, and sale of their Counterfeit Goods 

bearing the Gucci Marks.  Gucci is the owner of all common law rights in and to the Gucci 

Marks.   

79. Specifically, Defendants, upon information and belief, are promoting and 

otherwise advertising, distributing, offering for sale, and selling goods bearing infringements of 

the Gucci Marks. 

80. Defendants’ infringing activities are likely to cause and actually are causing 

confusion, mistake and deception among members of the trade and the general consuming public 

as to the origin and quality of Defendants’ Counterfeit Goods bearing the Gucci Marks. 

81. Gucci has no adequate remedy at law and is suffering damages and irreparable 

injury as a result of Defendants’ actions. 
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PRAYER FOR RELIEF 

82. WHEREFORE, Gucci demands judgment on all Counts of this Complaint and an 

award of equitable relief, and monetary relief, jointly and severally, against Defendants as 

follows: 

a. Entry of temporary, preliminary, and permanent injunctions pursuant to 15 

U.S.C. § 1116 and Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 65 enjoining Defendants, their agents, 

representatives, servants, employees, and all those acting in concert or participation therewith, 

from manufacturing or causing to be manufactured, importing, advertising or promoting, 

distributing, selling or offering to sell their Counterfeit Goods; from infringing, counterfeiting, or 

diluting the Gucci Marks; from using the Gucci Marks, or any mark or trade dress similar 

thereto, in connection with the sale of any unauthorized goods; from using any logo, trade name 

or trademark or trade dress that may be calculated to falsely advertise the services or products of 

Defendants as being sponsored by, authorized by, endorsed by, or in any way associated with 

Gucci; from falsely representing themselves as being connected with Gucci, through sponsorship 

or association, or engaging in any act that is likely to falsely cause members of the trade and/or 

of the purchasing public to believe any goods or services of Defendants are in any way endorsed 

by, approved by, and/or associated with Gucci; from using any reproduction, counterfeit, 

infringement, copy, or colorable imitation of the Gucci Marks in connection with the publicity, 

promotion, sale, or advertising of any goods sold by Defendants; from affixing, applying, 

annexing or using in connection with the sale of any goods, a false description or representation, 

including words or other symbols tending to falsely describe or represent Defendants’ goods as 

being those of Gucci, or in any way endorsed by Gucci and from offering such goods in 
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commerce; from engaging in search engine optimization strategies using colorable imitations of 

Gucci’s name or trademarks; and from otherwise unfairly competing with Gucci. 

b. Entry of temporary, preliminary, and permanent injunctions pursuant to 28 

U.S.C. § 1651(a), The All Writs Act, enjoining Defendants and all third parties from creating, 

maintaining, operating, joining, participating in, including providing financial, technical or other 

support to the World Wide Web based illegal marketplace for the sale and distribution of non-

genuine goods bearing counterfeits of the Gucci Marks. 

c. Entry of an Order that, upon Gucci’s request, those in privity with 

Defendants and those with notice of the injunction, including any Internet search engines, Web 

hosts, domain-name registrars and domain-name registries or their administrators that are 

provided with notice of the injunction, cease facilitating access to any or all domain names and 

websites through which Defendants engage in the promotion, offering for sale, and sale of goods 

using counterfeits and/or infringements of the Gucci Marks. 

d. Entry of an Order that, upon Gucci’s request, the top level domain (TLD) 

Registry for each of the Subject Domain Names or their administrators, including backend 

registry operators or administrators, place the Subject Domain Names on Registry Hold status for 

the remainder of the registration period for any such domain name, thus removing them from the 

TLD zone files which link the Subject Domain Names to the IP addresses where the associated 

websites are hosted. 

e. Entry of an Order canceling for the life of the current registration or, at 

Gucci’s election, transferring the Subject Domain Names and any other domain names used by 

Defendants to engage in their counterfeiting of the Gucci Marks at issue to Gucci’s control so 

they may no longer be used for illegal purposes. 

Case 0:15-cv-61684-FAM   Document 1   Entered on FLSD Docket 08/13/2015   Page 22 of 30



23 

f. Entry of an Order requiring Defendants to account to and pay Gucci for all 

profits and damages resulting from Defendants’ trademark counterfeiting and infringing 

activities and that the award to Gucci be trebled, as provided for under 15 U.S.C. § 1117, or, at 

Gucci’s election with respect to Count I, that Gucci be awarded statutory damages from each 

Defendant in the amount of two million dollars ($2,000,000.00) per each counterfeit trademark 

used and product sold, as provided by 15 U.S.C. § 1117(c)(2) of the Lanham Act. 

g. Entry of an Order requiring the relevant Defendants to account to and pay 

Gucci for all profits and damages resulting from those Defendants’ cybersquatting activities and 

that the award to Gucci be trebled, as provided for under 15 U.S.C. § 1117, or, at Gucci’s 

election with respect to Count III, that Gucci be awarded statutory damages from the relevant 

Defendants in the amount of one hundred thousand dollars ($100,000.00) per cybersquatted 

domain name used as provided by 15 U.S.C. § 1117(d) of the Lanham Act. 

h. Entry of an award of Gucci’s costs and reasonable attorneys’ fees and 

investigative fees associated with bringing this action. 

i. Entry of an award of pre-judgment interest on the judgment amount. 

j. Entry of an Order for any further relief as the Court may deem just and 

proper. 

DATED: August 13, 2015.   Respectfully submitted, 
 
      STEPHEN M. GAFFIGAN, P.A. 
 
      By: s/Stephen M. Gaffigan 
      Stephen M. Gaffigan (Fla. Bar No. 025844) 
      Virgilio Gigante (Fla. Bar No. 082635) 
      T. Raquel Rodriguez-Albizu (Fla. Bar. No. 103372) 
      401 East Las Olas Blvd., Suite 130-453 
      Ft. Lauderdale, Florida 33301 
      Telephone: (954) 767-4819 
      Facsimile: (954) 767-4821 
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      E-mail: Stephen@smgpa.net 
      E-mail: Leo@smgpa.net 
      E-mail: Raquel@smgpa.net 
 
      Attorneys for Plaintiff  
      GUCCI AMERICA, INC. 
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SCHEDULE A: 
DEFENDANTS BY NUMBER AND SUBJECT DOMAIN NAMES 

 
Def. No. Defendant / Subject Domain Name

1 2015guccioutletstores.org 
2 0bux.com 
3 2015handbagseshop.com 
4 2015handbagshops.com 
5 2015shopshandbag.com 
6 2015sunglassoutlet.com 
7 2015topluxuryhandbags.com 
7 2015topluxurybags.com 
8 2015topshandbag.com 
9 2440washington.com 
9 lowesstorelocator.com 
10 2beknown.co.uk 
11 2lu.org 
12 5tempesta.it 
13 7luxuryshop.net 
14 7sperfectbags.com 
15 7sperfectshoes.com 
16 aaascarfs.net 
17 aabelts.com 
17 aaaabelts.com 
17 festever.com 
17 festevers.com 
18 amigosdalevada.com 
19 anynba.com 
20 aoashoes.com 
21 ariannaonlus.it 
22 atgcartongesso.it 
23 auto-irmscher.de 
24 bagaholicsonlinebags.com 
25 bagsco.net 
26 bagsonsales-uk.co.uk 
27 bagssales-uk.co.uk 
28 beaunefc.fr 
29 belteeus.net 
30 beltsaleres.com 
30 belt-saler.com 
30 beltsalers.com 
31 beltscom.eu 
32 beltsforsalecheap.com 
32 guisaillopapa.com 
32 ihlasiletisim.com 
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Def. No. Defendant / Subject Domain Name
32 lowrxcard.com 
32 mygirlfridayva.com 
32 tillermantea.com 
33 best6casesshop.com 
33 best6caseshop.com 
34 bestbagscheap.com 
35 better-store.com 
36 bigtradestock.com 
37 bigtradethere.com 
38 bilbocks.fr 
39 bitaros.com 
39 ebredes-ezoteria.com 
40 borsegucci2015.com 
41 borsesconto.it 
42 buyallhandbags.com 
43 buydiscounthandbags.com 
44 buyhub.co.uk 
44 luxuryhandbagsuk.co.uk 
45 carinoborse.com 
46 caseiphone6plus.de 
47 ceintureguccipascher.fr 
48 cheapguccibagsonline.com 
49 cheapguccibagsoutlet.com 
50 cheapguccioutlet.org 
51 cheapgucciusa.com 
52 cheapiphone6scase.com 
52 6goodcase.com 
53 cinturenegozi.eu 
54 cnshoesmart.com 
55 coolgc2015.com 
56 customizablebags-us.com 
57 daviscopley.com 
58 designer--belts.org 
59 diarreamental.com 
60 discountguccihandbagus.com 
61 electisse.fr 
62 eposte.co.uk 
63 eriecycle.net 
64 eternitywebsites.com 
65 fabianabags.com 
66 factoryhandbagsoutlet.com 
67 fakehandbagsuk.co.uk 
68 fakescarf.us 
69 fashionbagmart.com 
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Def. No. Defendant / Subject Domain Name
70 fashionbags-us.com 
71 fashionqqtrade.net 
72 fashionreplicas.co.uk 
73 fashiontradegood.com 
74 federsport.it 
75 flexx-bs.nl 
76 fr-soldes-en-ligne.com 
77 galaxy-republic.com 
78 gbagssale.com 
79 ggbagsale.com 
80 goldroadtrade4.com 
81 goodborseonline.com 
82 gotradestock.com 
83 goutletonlinestores.com 
84 guborseit.com 
85 gucci001.net 
86 guccibagsonsale.com 
87 guccibagsoutletstores.net 
88 guccibags-uk.co.uk 
89 guccibeltoutlets.us 
90 gucci--belts.com 
91 gucci-bolsos.com.es 
92 gucci-canada-outlet.com 
93 guccifirst.com 
94 gucciforsale.org 
95 guccihandbags.net 
96 gucci-handbagsoutlet.com 
97 gucci-handbags-outlet.com 
98 guccionlineok.com 
99 guccioutlet.se 
100 guccioutletcity.com 
101 guccioutletmall.cc 
102 guccioutletonlines-uk.co.uk 
103 gucci-outlets.it 
104 guccioutletss.net 
105 guccioutletstores2015.com 
106 guccioutletstores2015.org 
107 guccioutletstoresbest.com 
108 gucci-replica.biz 
109 guccireplica.co.uk 
110 guccisale-canada.ca 
111 guccishoesoutletonline.com 
112 guccishops.org 
113 guccisofias.com 
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Def. No. Defendant / Subject Domain Name
114 guccispace.com 
115 guccistore-canada.ca 
116 guccisunglassessite.com 
117 guccitaschensale.de 
118 gucci-thailand.com 
119 guetocapoeira.com 
120 guidaaglisposi.it 
121 gurtelonline.eu 
122 handbagreplicas.co 
123 ibcgroup.nl 
124 idms-modena.it 
125 imitacionesdebolsos.com 
126 in4mations.com 
126 uubell.com 
127 indiangucci.co.in 
127 fgsavoie.com 
128 insalemall.com 
129 iphone6casesdiscount.com 
130 iphone-cases.us 
131 iphoneprotectivecases.com 
132 iqclock.com 
133 italyborse.com 
133 gucci899.com 
133 italyborse.it 
134 jaimemonjob.com 
135 jananas-gold.com 
136 jddezign.com 
137 jeton.co.uk 
138 jetrefill.com 
139 jf-fraiao.com 
140 jmdiffusione.it 
141 jpsoldforgepizza.com 
142 keepinshoes.com 
143 kicksrunning.com 
144 kk6898.com 
145 klminenergy.com 
146 ladreamgirl.com 
147 lanreclassic.com 
148 latinauno.com 
149 lattitude.it 
150 laughtonotcry.com 
151 leedingthedream.com 
152 linseyontherun.com 
153 louischeap.com 
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Def. No. Defendant / Subject Domain Name
154 manialuxe.com 
155 mgood6cases.com 
156 mirror1023.top 
157 mistri1.com 
158 miumiuonhandbags.com 
158 longsalechamp-fr.com 
159 monpresent.com 
160 moregucci.com 
161 mugsoftruth.com 
162 myaaaabag.com 
163 myshoespalace.com 
164 naildecorative.com 
165 newesty.com 
166 njavsystems.com 
167 nnsell.co 
167 iok-shop.com 
168 novendi.com 
169 nsalebags.com 
170 offergucci.com 
171 orange-d.com 
172 orwellpress.co.uk 
173 oursabeusa.org 
174 outlet-gucci.it 
175 pbmroller2014.fr 
176 policepc82015.co.uk 
177 purselike.com 
178 qsalebag.com 
179 realbags-us.com 
180 reisepilot24.de 
181 replicabagshops.com 
182 replicaborsegucci.com 
183 replicahandbagchina.com 
184 replicascarfoutlet.com 
185 salecheapbelts.com 
186 scarpegucciborseoutlet.it 
187 scuolacucinaamaltea.com 
188 sedcoach.com 
189 shoesclothingonline.co.uk 
190 shopbrand.it 
191 sobangle.com 
192 soldebuy.fr 
193 sososhoes.com 
194 sunbaruzh.com 
195 sunglasses-storeonline.com 
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Def. No. Defendant / Subject Domain Name
196 swimwearbikiniusa.com 
197 termediparrano.it 
198 theater-56karat.de 
199 tlll-nutrition.com 
200 tnshoxhommepascher.fr 
201 togens.cc 
202 tomato4.com 
203 topgucci.com 
204 topoutletol.com 
205 trampkisklep.com 
206 troikaestudio.com 
206 gifts-for-family.net 
207 ubducted.com 
208 ukbestbags.co.uk 
209 ukbesthandbags.co.uk 
210 uomoaccessori.com 
211 uscapsale.com 
211 usbrandcaps.com 
212 usineok.com 
213 wayne-jackson.com 
214 webreset.it 
215 wholesalebagspurses.net 
216 wholesalebuyfromchina2015.com 
217 wholesalexx.com 
218 yahushoes.com 
219 ysbrands.com 
220 zealbags2011.com 
221 zgcnhj.com 
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